GRADES 12
TO: Instructional Staff
FROM: Administration

RE: 2021-2022 Senior Final Exam Dates & Times

Broward County School Board policy states the following: “In high schools, students shall be
given examinations at the end of each semester. For semester and/or final examinations, a

minimum testing time of one and one-half (1-1/2) hours shall be scheduled for each

subject/course. Each student may be provided opportunity to give self-expression in the form of
a written explanation of knowledge attained. Due to Senior attendance requirements, they

must attend a full school day throughout the week.

The following is our Senior exam schedule:

TUESDAY, MAY 24

WEDNESDAY, MAY 25

THURSDAY, MAY 26

FRIDAY, MAY 27

Period 5 Class
Period 6 Class
Lunch A
Lunch B
Period 7 Exam
Period 8 Exam

Period 1 Class
Period 2 Class
Lunch A
Lunch B
Period 3 Exam
Period 4 Exam

Period 5 Exam
Period 6 Exam
Lunch A
Lunch B
Period 7 Class
Period 8 Class

Period 1 Exam
Period 2 Exam
Lunch A
Lunch B
Period 3 Class
Period 4 Class

7:40- 9:10
9:18- 10:48
10:48-11:24
12:26-1:02
10:56-1:02
1:10-2:40

7:40- 9:10
9:18-10:48
10:48-11:24
12:26-1:02
10:56-1:02
1:10-2:40

7:40- 9:10
9:18-10:48
10:48-11:24
12:26-1:02
10:56-1:02
1:10-2:40

7:40- 9:10
9:18- 10:48
10:48-11:24
12:26-1:02
10:56-1:02
1:10-2:40



